
 
 
 
 

 
Rita G. Jonse, Mayor 
Gene Kruppa, Place 1 

Maria Amezcua, Mayor Pro Tem, Place 2 
Anne Weir, Place 3 

Dr. Larry Wallace Jr., Place 4 
 Deja Hill, Place 5  

Valerie Dye, Place 6 
 

CITY COUNCIL  
REGULAR MEETING 

AGENDA 
 

Wednesday, May 1, 2019 7:00 p.m. 
  Manor City Hall – Council Chambers 

105 E. Eggleston Street 
 

City of Manor   Page 1 
 
 
 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER AND ANNOUNCE A QUORUM IS PRESENT  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
PROCLAMATIONS  
 

A. Declaring the Week of May 5-11, 2019, as “Municipal Clerks Week” 

B.  Declaring the Week of May 12-18, 2019, as “Police Week”  

 
PUBLIC COMMENTS  
  
Comments will be taken from the audience on non-agenda related topics for a length of time, not to exceed three 
(3) minutes per person. Comments on specific agenda items must be made when the item comes before the 
Council. To address the City Council, please complete the white card and present it to the City Secretary prior to 
the meeting. No Action May be Taken by the City Council During Public Comments 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
All of the following items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be self-explanatory by the Council and will 
be enacted with one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless requested by the Mayor 
or a Council Member; in which event, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and considered 
separately. 



 
 
 
City Council Regular Session Agenda 
May 1, 2019 
 

City of Manor  Page 2 
 
 
 
 
 

1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the City Council   
Minutes of the April 17, 2019, Regular Meeting.  

Lluvia Tijerina, 
City Secretary 

REGULAR AGENDA  

2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on funding up to $3,300 from 
the Hotel Occupancy Tax fund for materials used to produce public art 
displayed on City owned property. 

Thomas Bolt,  
City Manager 

3. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a resolution approving the 
acquisition of real estate located at 850 E. Anderson Lane, Austin, Travis 
County, Texas by the Travis Central Appraisal District. 

Thomas Bolt, 
City Manager 

4. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on funding up to $23,411.50 
from the Hotel Occupancy Tax fund for ManorPalooza musical artists, 
advertising materials, photographer, and stage/musical production used to 
encourage and promote the art and tourism on City owned park property. 

Ryan Phipps, 
Chief of Police 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
  

In addition to any executive session already listed above, the City Council reserves the right to adjourn into executive 
session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas 
Government Code Section §551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), §551.072 (Deliberations regarding Real Property), 
§551.073 (Deliberations regarding Gifts and Donations), §551.074 (Personnel Matters), §551.076 (Deliberations 
regarding Security Devices) and §551.087 (Deliberations regarding Economic Development Negotiations). 

  
 
 
POSTING CERTIFICATION  

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin board, at the City Hall of the 
City of Manor, Texas, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted on the 
following date and time: Friday, April 26, 2019, by 5:00 p.m. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours preceding 
the scheduled time of said meeting. 

 
  
  /s/Lluvia Tijerina, TRMC 

         City Secretary for the City of Manor, Texas 
 

 

 

 

 

 

NOTICE OF ASSISTANCE AT PUBLIC MEETINGS: 

The City of Manor is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Manor City Hall and the Council 
Chambers are wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive 
services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary at 512.272.5555 or e-mail 
ltijerina@cityofmanor.org 



Proclamation 
50th ANNIVERSARY OF MUNICIPAL CLERKS WEEK 

 
Whereas, The Office of the City Secretary, a time honored and vital part of local 

government exists throughout the world, and 

Whereas, The Office of the City Secretary is the oldest among public servants, and 

Whereas, The Office of the City Secretary provides the professional link between 

the citizens, the local governing bodies and agencies of government at other levels, 

and 

Whereas, Municipal Clerks have pledged to be ever mindful of their neutrality 

and impartiality, rendering equal service to all. 

Whereas, The City Secretary serves as the information center on functions of local 

government and community. 

Whereas, Municipal Clerks continually strive to improve the administration of 

the affairs of the Office of the City Secretary through participation in education 

programs, seminars, workshops and the annual meetings of their state, provincial, 

county and international professional organizations. 

Whereas, It is most appropriate that we recognize the accomplishments of the 

Office of the City Secretary. 

Now, Therefore, I, Rita G. Jonse, Mayor of the City of Manor, and on behalf of 

the Manor City Council, do hereby proclaim the week of May 5 -May 11, 2019, as:  

Municipal Clerks Week 

and further extend appreciation to all Municipal Clerks for the vital services they 

perform and their exemplary dedication to the communities they represent.   

 

Proclaimed this the 1st day of May 2019 

      

        ________________________ 

        Rita G. Jonse, Mayor 
        City of Manor 
 



           PROCLAMATION 
 

 
Recognizing National Police Week 2019 and honoring the service and 
sacrifice of those law enforcement officers killed in the line of duty while 
protecting U.S. communities and safeguarding our democracy. 
 
 

 
 WHEREAS, there are approximately 900,000 law enforcement officers serving in 
communities across the United States, including all dedicated MANOR PEACE OFFICERS; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, since the first recorded line of duty death in 1791, 23,711 law enforcement 
officers in the United States have made the ultimate sacrifice and been killed in the line of 
duty; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the names of these dedicated public servants are engraved on the walls of the 
National Law Enforcement Officers Memorial in Washington, D.C.; and 
 
 WHEREAS, 371 names of fallen heroes are being added to the National Law Enforcement 
Officers Memorial this spring, including 158 officers killed in 2018, and 213 officers killed in 
previous years; and 
 
 WHEREAS, of the 158 officers killed in 2018 on average left behind two children; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Texas and municipalities lead the nation with the most officer fatalities; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the service and sacrifice of all officers killed in the line of duty will be 
honored during the National Law Enforcement Officers Memorial Fund’s 31st Annual 
Candlelight Vigil, on the evening of May 13, 2019, at the National Mall in Washington DC; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, the service and sacrifice of Texas officers killed in the line of duty will be 
honored during the TEXAS PEACE OFFICERS MEMORIAL’S Annual Candlelight Vigil, 
on the evening of Sunday May 05, 2019. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, I, Rita G. Jonse, Mayor of the City of Manor, and on behalf of the 
Manor City Council, do hereby proclaim the week of May 12-18, 2019, as: 
 

“POLICE WEEK” 
 

 in THE CITY OF MANOR, and publicly salutes the service of law enforcement officers in 
our community and in communities across the nation; and BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED 
that the downtown Manor water tower shall be lit in blue from May 12th to May 18th, 2019. 
 
PROCLAIMED this the 1st day of May 2019 
 
         ___________________________ 
        Rita G. Jonse, Mayor 
        City of Manor 
 



 AGENDA ITEM NO.______

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 
 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:       

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:  
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE  

1

May 1, 2019

Lluvia Tijerina, City Secretary

Administration 

Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the City Council  Minutes of the April 17,  2019, 
Regular Meeting. 

 

April 17, 2019, Regular Meeting Minutes

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve the City Council Minutes of the April 17, 
2019, Regular Meeting. 



 
 

CITY COUNCIL  
REGULAR SESSION MINUTES 

APRIL 17, 2019 
 

City of Manor   Page 1 
 
 
 
 
 

 

PRESENT: 
 
Rita G. Jonse, Mayor  
 
COUNCIL MEMBERS: 
 
Gene Kruppa, Place 1 (Absent) 
Maria Amezcua, Mayor Pro Tem, Place 2   
Anne R. Weir, Place 3 
Dr. Larry Wallace Jr., Place 4  
Deja Hill, Place 5  
Valerie Dye, Place 6 
 
CITY STAFF: 
 
Thomas Bolt, City Manager 
Lluvia Tijerina, City Secretary 
Lydia Collins, Director of Finance 
James Allen, Lieutenant 
Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Services Director 
Sarah Friberg, Court Clerk 
Mike Tuley, Director of Public Works 
 
REGULAR SESSION – 7:00 P.M.  
 
 With a quorum of the Council Members present, the regular session of the Manor City Council 
was called to order by Mayor Jonse at 7:00 p.m. on Wednesday, April 17, 2019, in the Council 
Chambers of the Manor City Hall, 105 E. Eggleston St., Manor, Texas. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 At the request of Mayor Jonse, Lieutenant Allen, led the Pledge of Allegiance.   
 
  



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
April 17, 2019 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 2 
 
 
 
 
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS   
 

Vicki McFarland, P.O. Box 256, Manor, Texas, spoke before the City Council regarding the 
Manor Heritage Festival. She invited everyone to attend the Festival on Friday, April 26th for the 
Street Dance from 8:00 p.m. until 11:15 p.m.; and Saturday, April 27th from 10:00 a.m. until         
5:00 p.m. She announced that the Manor ISD Students would be performing and the Manor 
Chamber of Commerce would be raffling tickets for baskets. Ms. McFarland thanked the city for 
the assistance with the Hot Funds.  

 
Kesha Hammler along with her daughter Toni, 16504 Trevin Cove, Manor, Texas, 78653, 

spoke before City Council regarding the Manor Cares Group. She explained what the group does 
for the community. She stated the group provides a community dinner every 1st and 3rd Tuesday 
of the month.  Ms. Hammler is looking for a summer location to provide meals for Manor ISD 
students under the age of 18.  

 
Robert Battaile, 502 E. Eggleston Street, Manor, Texas, 78653, spoke before City Council 

regarding the Bocce Sport.  Mr. Battaile discussed his vision for a Bocce Pavilion and a Miniature 
Golf Course for the new Manor Commons Park.  He is requesting for City staff to conduct public 
meetings for the community to have input on the master plan of the park.  Mr. Battaile stated he is 
conducting free Bocce Workshops at Jennie Lane Park on May 4th and May 11th at 10:30 a.m.    

 
No one else appeared to speak at this time.   
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 
1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the City Council Minutes of the 

April 3, 2019, Regular Meeting. 
 
2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the acceptance of the March 2019 

Departmental Reports:  
 

 Police – Ryan Phipps, Chief of Police     
 Development Services – Scott Dunlop, Assistant Dev. Services Director   
 Municipal Court – Sarah Friberg, Court Clerk 
 Public Works – Mike Tuley, Director of Public Works 
 Finance – Lydia Collins, Director of Finance  

 
MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Amezcua and seconded by Council Member 

Weir the Council voted six (6) For and none (0) Against to approve and adopt all 
items on the consent agenda. The motion carried unanimously.  

 
REGULAR AGENDA 
 
3. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a partial release and termination of a 

public utility easement. 



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
April 17, 2019 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 3 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 The City staff’s recommendation was that the City Council approve a partial release and 
termination of a public utility easement.   
 
 Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Services Director, was available to address any 
questions posed by the City Council.  

 
MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Weir and seconded by Council Member 

Dye the Council voted six (6) For and none (0) Against to approve a partial release 
and termination of a public utility easement.  The motion carried unanimously.   

 
4. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on selecting an appraiser for the Lagos 

Public Improvement District (PID). 
 

 The City staff’s recommendation was that the City Council approve the selection of Flato 
Realty Advisors, LLC as the appraiser for the Lagos PID; and authorize the City Manager to 
enter and execute any agreements necessary for appraisal services regarding the Lagos PID.   
 
 City Manager Bolt discussed the selection of Flato Realty Advisors, LLC for the Lagos 
PID.  He stated that Jon Snyder with P3Works had recommended the appraiser and had 
previously worked with them on a different project with the City of Kyle.  
 
 Pete Dwyer with Dwyer Realty spoke before City Council in support of this item.  

  
MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Dr. Wallace Jr. and seconded by Mayor 

Pro Tem Amezcua the Council voted six (6) For and none (0) Against to approve the 
selection of Flato Realty Advisors, LLC as the appraiser for the Lagos PID; and 
authorize the City Manager to enter and execute any agreements necessary for 
appraisal services regarding the Lagos PID.  The motion carried unanimously.   

 
5. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on selecting a trustee for the Lagos Public 

Improvement District (PID). 
 
  The City staff’s recommendation was that the City Council approve the selection of UMB 

as the trustee for the Lagos PID; and authorize the City Manager to enter and execute any 
agreements necessary for trustee services regarding the Lagos PID.  

 
MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Hill and seconded by Council Member Dye 

the Council voted six (6) For and none (0) Against to approve the selection of UMB 
as the trustee for the Lagos PID; and authorize the City Manager to enter and execute 
any agreements necessary for trustee services regarding the Lagos PID. The motion 
carried unanimously.   

  



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
April 17, 2019 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 4 
 
 
 
 
 

 
6. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a second amendment to the Manor 

Commons Amended and Restated Project and Incentive Agreement. 
 
  The City staff’s recommendation was that the City Council approve the Second 

Amendment to the Manor Commons Amended and Restated Project; and authorize the Mayor 
to execute the second amendment agreement.  

 
  City Manager Bolt discussed and explained the second amendment to the Manor Commons 

Amended and Restated Project and Incentive Agreement. 
 
  The discussion was held regarding the new maintenance provision stated on the agreement.  
 
MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Dye and seconded by Council Member Hill 

the Council voted six (6) For and none (0) Against to approve the Second Amendment 
to the Manor Commons Amended and Restated Project; and authorize the Mayor to 
execute the second amendment agreement. The motion carried unanimously.   

 
7. Consideration, discussion, possible action on accepting a 15’ wastewater easement being 

1.075 acres of land out of the Greenbury Gates Survey No. 63, Abstract 315, Travis 
County, Texas. 

 
  The City staff’s recommendation was that the City Council approve and accept a 15’ 

wastewater easement being 1.075 acres of land out of the Greenbury Gates Survey No. 63, 
Abstract 315, Travis County, Texas.  

 
  Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Services Director, was available to address any 

questions posed by the City Council. 
 
MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Dr. Wallace Jr. and seconded by Mayor 

Pro Tem Amezcua the Council voted six (6) For and none (0) Against to approve and 
accept a 15’ wastewater easement being 1.075 acres of land out of the Greenbury 
Gates Survey No. 63, Abstract 315, Travis County, Texas. The motion carried 
unanimously.   

 
8. Consideration, discussion, possible action on accepting a 15’ wastewater easement being 

0.176 acres of land out of the Greenbury Gates Survey No. 63, Abstract 315, Travis 
County, Texas. 

 
  The City staff’s recommendation was that the City Council approve and accept a 15’ 

wastewater easement being 0.176 acres of land out of the Greenbury Gates Survey No. 63, 
Abstract 315, Travis County, Texas. 

 
  Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Services Director, was available to address any 

questions posed by the City Council. 
 



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
April 17, 2019 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 5 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Dr. Wallace Jr. and seconded by Mayor 

Pro Tem Amezcua the Council voted six (6) For and none (0) Against to approve and 
accept a 15’wastewater easement being 0.176 acres of land out of the Greenbury 
Gates Survey No. 63, Abstract 315, Travis County, Texas. The motion carried 
unanimously.   

 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 The Regular Session of the Manor City Council Adjourned at 7:21 p.m. on Wednesday, April 
17, 2019. 
 
 These minutes approved by the Manor City Council on the 1st day of May 2019. 
 
APPROVED: 
  
__________________________________ 
Rita G. Jonse 
Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________ 
Lluvia Tijerina, TRMC 
City Secretary  



 AGENDA ITEM NO.______

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:  

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

2

May 1, 2019

Thomas Bolt, City Manager

Administration 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 
Consideration, discussion, and possible action on funding up to $3,300 from the Hotel Occupancy Tax 
fund for materials used to produce public art displayed on City owned property.

This is a request for allocation of Hotel Occupancy Tax funds for the cost of supplies for a public art 
project being located on public land near Lexington St and Parsons St. The amount of the request is up 
to $3,300. 

This project “MANOR PICKETS” is the result of the organization and commitment by the Manor Arts 
Council along with support from the City of Manor, Manor Chamber of Commerce and Manor ISD.  
Currently we have 230 pickets +/- installed on the city property located on public land near Lexington St 
and Parsons St.  Most of the pickets painted thus far has been done by Manor ISD students.  Receipts for 
the cost of materials totals $3172.56 without the graffiti proof paint to be applied to the pickets after 
installation.  The funds were expended by the City of Manor in support of the project and approval of 
the funding from HOT Funds is requested.  HOT funds can be used to support the arts.  

The city has installed fencing and will construct parking spaces and a walkway that is HDC accessible for 
viewing the “PICKETS” 

Receipts for materials purchased 
Photographs of some of the completed pickets 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
It is City staff’s recommendation that the City Council approve funding of up to $3,300 from the Hotel 
Occupancy Tax Fund for materials used to produce public art displayed on City owned property. 











 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 



 

 

 



 AGENDA ITEM NO.______

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: 

PREPARED BY:   

DEPARTMENT:  

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE 

3

May 1, 2019

Thomas Bolt, City Manager

Administration

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a resolution approving the acquisition of real estate 
located at 850 E. Anderson Lane, Austin, Travis County, Texas by the Travis Central Appraisal District.

 

Resolution No. 2019-04  

It is City staff’s recommendation that the City Council approve Resolution No. 2019-04 approving the 
acquisition of real estate located at 850 E. Anderson Lane, Austin, Travis County, Texas by the Travis 
Central Appraisal District.



  

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-04 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF MANOR, TEXAS, APPROVING THE AQUISITION OF 
REAL ESTATE LOCATED AT 850 E. ANDERSON LANE, 
AUSTIN, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS BY THE TRAVIS 
CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT. 

_______________________________________________________________________ 
 

WHEREAS, the Travis Central Appraisal District (the “District”) has demonstrated a need 
for additional office workspace to meet the growing demand for appraisal services; 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Travis Central Appraisal District proposed and 
authorized purchase of real estate located at 850 E. Anderson Lane, Austin, Travis County, Texas 
for future expansion of the District’s facilities; 

WHREAS, the Texas Property Tax Code Section 6.051 requires acquisition or conveyance 
of real property by the appraisal district be approved by the governing bodies of three-fourths of the 
taxing units entitled to vote on the appointment of board members; 

WHEREAS, sufficient funds exist in the dedicated and budgeted reserves of the District to 
purchase and renovate the real estate and the District will not request from the taxing units any 
additional funds for this real estate purchase;   

WHEREAS, any proceeds from the sale or lease of the existing office of the Travis Central 
Appraisal District be allocated to the District’s dedicated reserve funds for future payments towards 
the proposed building purchase;  

 WHEREAS, purchase of the proposed real estate offers the most effective solution to 
provide the District with the additional office space needed to house additional staff and service the 
taxing entities and the taxpayers of Travis County; and 

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Manor, Texas (the “City Council”) has 
determined it is in the best interest of the City of Manor (the “City”) that the District should 
purchase the proposed real estate to better serve the citizens of the City. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF MANOR, THAT: 

SECTION 1. The City Council hereby approves the recitals contained in the preamble of 
this Resolution and finds that all the recitals are true and correct and incorporate the same in the 
body of this Resolution as findings of fact. 

SECTION 2. The City Council approves the Travis Central Appraisal District purchase of 
the real estate located at 850 E. Anderson Lane, Austin, Travis Count, Texas in the amount of 
$10,000,000 for use of expanding the existing office facilities. 



RESOLUTION NO. 2019-04 Page 2
 

 2 

SECTION 3. If any section, article, paragraph, sentence, clause, phrase or word in this 
resolution or application thereof to any persons or circumstances is held invalid or unconstitutional 
by a court of competent jurisdiction, such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining 
portions of this resolution; and the City Council hereby declares it would have passed such 
remaining portions of the resolution despite such invalidity, which remaining portions shall remain 
in full force and effect. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of Manor, Texas, at a regular meeting on 
the 1st day of May 2019, at which a quorum was present, and for which due notice was given 
pursuant to Government Code, Chapter 551. 

 

       __________________________________ 
    Rita G. Jonse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Lluvia Tijerina, City Secretary 
City of Manor, Texas 
 
 








































	A - Agenda
	A - Municipal Clerks Week
	B - Police Week Proclamation
	Item 1 - Summary Form
	Item 1a - 2019 04 17 CC Draft Minutes
	Item 2 - Summary Form
	Item 2a - Receipts
	Item 2b - Painted Fence Pickets
	Item 3 - Summary Form
	Item 3a - Resolution No. 2019-04 - TCAD
	Item 4 - Summary Form
	Item 4a - Receipts, Contracts, Quotes

